State of Arkansas Department of Health

DH-23-0018 Certified Tumor Registry Operations & Quality Control

Addendum 1
Written Questions and answers

Question
ID paragraph)

1 Section 3.2, B.15

Reference (page number, section number,

Specific Language

15. Provide facility feedback reports annually to all facilities
with information about case ascertainment, data quality,
missing/unknown data, and follow-up information;

Question

What information is referred to as ‘follow-up’ information with the
facilities? Are you referring to vital statistics or does Arkansas conduct
annual follow-up on cases submitted to the ACR?

Answers

Refers to annual follow-up cases submitted to
ACCR.

RFP, Section 1 — General Instructions and
Information

When is the start date?

An exact date cannot be provided. Should
evaluation of responses result in issuance of a
contract, as planned, the start date would be as
soon as practical following completion of all
reviews and approvals of the contract.

3 1.2 Type of Contract

What is the anticipated start date for this contract?

Refer to answer #2.

3.2 C2 Attend and represent the ACCR during
meetings

2. Attend and represent the ACCR during meetings,
including but not limited to, NPCR webinars, NCRA annual
meeting, NAACCR annual conference, CDC-NPCR reverse
site visit, ArCRA committee and association meetings, SEER-|
related meetings, ACCR Advisory Committee meetings, NCI
education and training meetings and project-specific
trainings and/or meetings. a. Travel-related events will be
in-person unless otherwise specified by NCRA and NAACCR.
b. Vendor shall be responsible for all travel costs to attend
the events required within the scope of these services;

Can you please provide the expected in person event and
frequency? Ex. NCRA once annually, NAACCR once annually, ArCRA
once annually, etc.

Only the annual NCRA and NAACCR are in-person.

5 3.2B14-19

How many reporting facilities are there in Arkansas?

Between 150 and 250

Please provide details or requirements related to the required

Additional details do not exist. Refer to NPCR

3.2C3

6 innovative project. Program Standards.

7 RFP states that the proposal needs to be submitted in hardcopy, is No
there an option to submit it electronically?

Recent information: 2022 — 234,770, 2021 -

What is the A b f XML &HL7 t d o

8 ea?? 15 the Average number o TEPOTLS ProCesSeAPer |08 149, 2020 — 54,247, 2019 — 54,542, 2018 —
year: 34,067

9 How many full and or part-time staff currently support the project? [Not relevent to this solicitation.
Do you want us to submit an official bid price sheet for the base

10 youwant u ubm! claibid pri Submit a single Official Bid Price Sheet.

year and each option year separately?
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